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INTRODUCTION 

 

This directory is divided into two sections.  Section 1 lists (alphabetically, by 

country) mining-related government departments and organizations (including 

parastatals), while Section 2 lists mining companies (alphabetically) operating in 

Africa, mainly outside South Africa.  It must be borne in mind that the lists in both 

sections might not be comprehensive.  Organisations and companies are 

requested to report errors, omissions and updates to the author, whose contact 

details are given on the first page of this publication.  An improvement of this 

directory is dependent on such feedback. 
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ALGERIA 
 
Ministry of Energy and Mining 
BP 677 Alger Gare 
Algiers 
Algeria 
Tel: +213(0)21 652 222 
Fax: +213(0)21 488 557 
Website: www.mem-algeria.org 
 
Agency for the Rational Use of Energy 
c/o Ministry of Energy 
80 Rue Ben M´Hidi Larbi 
Algiers 
Algeria 
Tel: +213 2 739 410 
Fax: +213 2 650 997  
 
Centre for the Development of Renewable 
Energies 
B.P 62 
Route de l´Observatoire 
Bouzareah 
Algiers 
Algeria 
Tel: +213 2 784 229 
Fax: +213 2 799 862 
 
ANGOLA 
 
Ministry of Geology and Mines 
Largo Antonio Jacinto 
Luanda 
Republic of Angola 
Tel: +244 222 326724/320505/322905 
Fax: +244 222 321655 
Website : www.angola-portal.ao/MGM 
 
Ministry of Petroleum 
AV. 4 de Fevereiro, 105 
C.P. 1279 
Luanda 
Republic of Angola 
Tel: +244 222 337292/337448 
Fax: +244 222 337440/394779 
Website: www.angola-portal.ao/MINPET 
 
Ministry of Energy and Water 
AV. 4 de Fevereiro, 105 - 4 
Luanda 
Republic of Angola 
Tel: +244 222 430576 
Fax: +244 222 430602 
Website: www.angola-portal.ao/MINEA 

 

 
 
 

State Secretariat for Energy and Water 
Dept of Rational Use of Energy, National Energy 
Board 
Caixa Postal 2229 
Rua 4 de Fevereiro 
Luanda 
Angola 
Tel: +244 2 337 448 

 

BENIN 
 
Ministry of Mines, Energy and Water 
04 BP 1412 
Cotonou 
Benin 
Tel: +229 312907/312924/312938 
Fax: +229+ 313546 
Website : www.gouv.bj/institutions  
 
BOTSWANA 
 
Ministry of Minerals, Energy and Water 
Affairs 
Private Bag 0018 
Gaborone 
Botswana 
Tel: +267 365 6600 
Fax: +267 372 738 
Website : www.gov.bw 
 
Botswana Technology Centre 
Private Bag 0082 
Gaborone 
Botswana 
Tel: +267 391 4161 
Fax: +267 397 4677 
Website: www.botec.bw 
 
BURKINA FASO 
 
Ministry of Mines and Energy 
Government of Burkina Faso 
Ouagadougou 
Burkina Faso 
Tel: +226 318489 
Fax: +226 318430 
Website: www.mines.gov.bf 
 
Burkina Society for Mineral Research and 
Exploitation 
BP 5562 
Burkina Faso 
Tel: +226 306 235 
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Institute of Energy 
BP 7047 
Ougadougou 
Burkina Faso 
Fax: +226 367 029 
 
BURUNDI 
 
Ministry of Water, Energy and Minerals 
BP 745 
Bujumbura 
Burundi 
Tel: +257 225909 
Fax: +257 223337 
Website: www.burundi.gov.bi/energiemines.htm 
 
Research Centre for Alternative Energies 
PO Box 255 
Bujumbura 
Burundi 
Tel: +257 22 321 05 
 
CAMEROON 
 
Ministry of Mines and Energy 
P O Box 955 
Yaounde 
Cameroon 
Tel: +237 22 01 97 
Fax: +237 21 19 93 
 
Institute for Geological and Mining Research, 
Energy Research Laboratory 
PO Box 4110 
Yaounde 
Cameroon 
Tel: +237 23 0008  
 
CAPE VERDE 
 
Ministry of Energy 
Tel: +238 613 142 
Fax: +238 613 142 
 
Renewable Energy Centre 
National Inst for Technological Research, CP 
185 
Praia 
Cape Verde 
Tel: +238 61 11 99 
 
CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC 
 
Ministry of Mining and Energy 
Bangui 
Central African Republic 
Tel: +236 21 61 29 44/ +236 21 61 39 44 
Fax: +236 21 61 06 46 

CHAD 
 
Ministry of Mines, Energy and Petroleum 
BP 816 
N’djamena 
Chad 
Tel: +235 516 157 
Fax: +235 512 565 
 
CONGO 
 
Ministry of Mines, Mining Industries and 
Geology 
BP 2124 
Brazzaville 
Congo 
Tel: +242 810 264 
Fax: +242 815 077 
 
African Petroleum Producers Association 
PO Box 1097 
Brazzaville 
Congo 
Tel: +242 836438 
Fax: +242 836799  
 
National Society for Petroleum Research and 
Exploitation 
BP 2008 
Brazzaville 
Congo 
Tel: +242 834022 
Fax: +242 831238 
 
CONGO, DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF 
 
Ministry of Mines 
BP 10496 
Kinshasa 
Congo, Democratic Republic of 
Tel: +243 81 88 88 827 
Website: www.miningcongo.cd 
 
DRC Society for the 
Research and Exploitation of Petroleum 
BP 15596 
Kinshasa 
Congo, Democratic Republic of 
Tel: +243 12 204 68 
Fax: +243 12 282 03  
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EGYPT 
 
Egyptian Geological Survey and Mining 
Authority 
3 Salah Salem Road 
Abbasiya 
Cairo 
Egypt 
Tel: +202 685 5660/682 8013 
Fax: +202 482 0128 
Website: www.egsma.gov.eg 
 
Organization for Energy Planning (OEP) 
32 Mahmoud Khairy St, First Zone 
Nasr City 
Cairo 
Egypt 
Tel: +20 2 402 9247 
Fax: +20 2 403 7623 
Email: oecp@idsc.gov.eg 
website: www.oep.gov.eg  
 
ERITREA 
 
Ministry of Energy, Mining and Water 
P O Box 5285 
Asmara  
Eritrea 
Tel: +291 111 6872 
Fax: +291 111 7652 
 
ETHIOPIA 
 
Ministry of Mines and Energy 
P O Box 486 
Mexico Square 
Addis Ababa 
Ethiopia 
Tel: +251 115 3689 
Fax: +251 151 7874 
 
Ethiopian Energy Authority 
PO Box 486 
Mexico Square 
Addis Ababa 
Ethiopia 
Tel: +251 1 153 689 
Fax: +251 1 517 874  
 
Ethiopian Petroleum Corporation 
PO Box 3375 
Addis Ababa 
Ethiopia 
Tel: +251 1 513288 
Fax: +251 1 512938 
 
 
 

GABON 
 
Ministry of mines, Energy, Oil and Hydraulics 
BP 576 
Libreville 
Gabon 
Tel: +241 72 22 39/40/44 
 
GAMBIA 
 
Ministry of Natural Resources and 
Environment 
5 Marina Parade 
Banjul 
Gambia 
Tel: +220 228 702 
Fax: +220 228 628 
 
GHANA 
 
Ministry of Mines and Energy 
P O Box M212 
Accra 
Ghana 
Tel: +233 21 66 59 49 
 
Ministry of Energy 
P O Box 40 
Stadium 
Accra 
Ghana 
Tel: +233 21 66 30 57 
 
Ghana National Petroleum Corporation 
Private Mail Bag 
Accra-North 
Ghana 
Tel: +233 21 21318 
Fax: +233 21 712916  
 
GUINEA - BISSAU 
 
Ministry of Mines and Energy 
CP 387 
Bissau 
Guinea-Bissau 
Tel: +245 201 287 
 
GUINEA – EQUATORIAL 
 
Department of Mines and Hydrocarbons 
P O Box 778 
Malabo 
Equatorial Guinea 
Tel: +240 92086 
Fax: +240 93353 
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IVORY COAST 
 
Ministry of Mines and Energy 
BP V50 
Abidjan 
Ivory Coast 
Tel: +225 21 50 03 
Fax: +225 21 53 20 
 
KENYA 
 
Ministry of Energy 
P O Box 30979 
Nairobi 
Kenya 
Tel: +254 256 6032 
Fax : +254 256 1464 
Website : www.energy.go.ke 
 
African Energy Policy Research Network 
(AFREPEN) 
PO Box 30979 
00100 GPO 
Nairobi 
Kenya 
Tel: +254 20 3866032 
Fax: +254 20 3861464 
Email: afrepren@africanonline.co.ke 
website: www.afrepren.org/  
 
Kenya Energy and Environment Organisation 
PO Box 48197 
Nairobi 
Kenya 
Tel: +254 2 274 9747 
Fax: +254 2 274 9382  
 
LESOTHO 
 
Ministry of Water, Energy and Mining 
P O Box 77776 
Maseru 
Lesotho 
Tel: +266 322 491 
 
Ministry of Natural Resources 
P O Box 772 
Maseru 
Lesotho 
Tel: +266 323 163 
 
LIBERIA 
 
Ministry of Lands, Mines and Energy 
P O Box 10 - 9024 
Monrovia 
Liberia 

Tel: +231 221 488 
 
MADAGASCAR 
 
Ministry of Energy and Mines 
BP 896 
Antaninarenina 
101 Antananarivo 
Madagascar 
Tel: +261 225 515 
Fax: +261 232 554 
 
MALAWI 
 
Ministry of Energy and Mining 
Private Bag 309 
Lilongwe 3 
Malawi 
Tel: +265 722 755 
 
Chamber of Mines of Malawi 
P O Box 566 
Blantyre 
Malawi 
Tel: +265 620 100 
Fax: +265 620 584 
 
Petroleum Control Commission of Malawi 
5th Floor, Umoyo House 
Victoria Avenue 
PO Box 2827 
Blantyre 
Malawi 
Tel: +265 620 155 
Fax: +265 620 908 
 
MALI 
 
Ministry of Mines, Energy and Water 
Resources 
BP 238 
Bamako 
Mali 
Tel : +223 222 3547 
Fax : +223 222 2160 
 
MAURITANIA 
 
Department of Mineral and Energy Affairs 
P O Box 199 
Nouakchott 
Mauritania 
Tel : +222 53337 
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MAURITIUS 
 
Ministry of Environment and National 
Development Unit 
Ken Lee Tower 
Cnr Barrack & Georges Streets 
Port Louis 
Madagascar 
Tel: +230 203 6200 – 6210 
Fax: +230 211 9524 
 
MOROCCO 
 
Ministry of Energy and Mines 
BP 208 
Rabat – Instituts 
Morocco 
Tel: +212 777 4752 
 
Morroccan Association for Management of 
Energy 
49 OLM Souissi II 
Rabat 
Morocco 
Tel: +212 7 755647 
Fax: +212 7 759558  
 
National Office of Petroleum Research and 
Exploitation 
34 Ave Al Faldila 
10050 
Rabat 
Morocco 
Tel: +212 7 796038 
Fax: +212 7 281626  
 
MOZAMBIQUE 
 
Ministry of Mineral Resources 
CP 1381 
Avenida Fernao Magahaes 
34 – 1o Andar 
Maputo 
Mozambique 
Tel: +258 2142 9615/ +258 2132 5682 
Fax: +258 2132 5680/ 2142 9353 
Website: www.mireme.gov.mz 
 
Ministry of Energy 
AV. 10 
25 De Setembro 
1218 – 3o Andar 
Maputo 
Mozambique 
Tel: +258 2130 3265 
Fax: +258 2131 3971 

 
 
NAMIBIA 
 
Ministry of Mines and Energy 
Private Bag 13297 
Windhoek 
Namibia 
Tel: +264 6122 6571 
Fax: +264 6123 8643 
Website: www.mme.gov.na 
 
Chamber of Mines of Namibia 
P O Box 2895 
Windhoek 
Namibia 
Tel: +264 6123 7925 
Fax: +264 6122 2638 
 
Geological Survey of Namibia 
PO Box 2168 
Windhoek 
Namibia 
Tel: +264 61 208 5111 
Fax: +264 61 249 146 
website: www.gsn.gov.na/  
 
Institution of Mining and Metallurgy 
Iscor (Namibia) Exploration 
6 Hugel Street 
Windhoek 
Namibia 
Tel: +264 61 234712 
Fax: +264 61 234712 
website: www.imm.org.uk/  
 
NIGER 
 
Ministry of Mining and Energy 
BP 11700 
Niamey 
Niger 
Tel: +227 735 521 
 
NIGERIA 
 
Ministry of Solid Minerals 
Shehu Shagari Way 
PMB 107 
Abuja 
Nigeria 
Tel: +234 9523 6519 
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Centre for Energy Research and 
Development 
Obafemi Awolowo University, ILE-IFE 
Osun State 
Nigeria 
Tel: +234 036 233 638 
Fax: +234 036 232 975  
 
Nigerian Association of Chambers of 
Commerce, 
Industry, Mines and Agriculture (NACCIMA) 
15a Ikorodu Road 
Maryland, PMB 12816 
Lagos 
Nigeria 
Tel: +234 1 496 4727 
Fax: +234 1 496 4737  
 
Nigerian Coal Corporation 
PMB 01053 
Enugu 
Nigeria 
Tel: +234 335314 
 
Nigeria Mining Corporation 
PMB 2154 
Jos 
Nigeria 
Tel: +234 735 5092 
 
RWANDA 
 
Ministry of Lands Environment, Forestry, 
Water and Mines 
Kigali 
Rwanda 
Tel: +250 585 638 
Fax: +250 587 331 
Website: www.minerena.gov.rw 
 
SENEGAL 
 
Ministry of Mines, Industry and Small & 
Medium Sized Enterprises 
BP 4029 
Building Administratif 
Dakar 
Senegal 
Tel: +221 849 7000 823 8716 
Fax: +221 823 44 70 
 
Ministry of Energy 
BP 4029 
Building Administratif 
Dakar 
Senegal 
Tel: +221 338 238 716 
Fax: +221 338 234 470  

SEYCHELLES 
 
Ministry of Environment, Natural Resources 
and Transport 
Mahe 
Sychelles 
Tel: +248 225 060/8 
Website: www.env.gov.sc 
 
SIERRA LEONE 
 
Ministry of Mineral Resources 
5

th
 Floor Youyi Building 

Brookfields 
Freetown 
Sierra Leone 
Tel: +232 222 40142/ 41147 
Fax: +232 222 42107/ 41936 
 
Ministry of Energy and Power 
Electricity House 
Siaka Stevens Street 
Freetown 
Sierra Leone 
Tel: +232 222 26566/ 25054 
Fax: +232 222 28199/ 24527 
 
Sierra Leone National Petroleum Company 
PO Box 277 
Freetown 
Sierra Leone 
Tel: +232 22 226833 
Fax: +232 22 226892 
 
SOMALIA 
 
Ministry of Mineral Resources and Water 
P O Box 774 
Mogadishu 
Somalia 
 
SOUTH AFRICA 
 
Department of Minerals and Energy 
234 Visagie Street 
Private Bag X59 
Pretoria 
South Africa 
Tel: +2712 317 8000/ 679 9565 
Fax: +2712 322 3416/ 679 9536 
Website: www.dme.gov.za 
 
Cape Jewellery Manufacturers Association 
P O Box 2166 
Cape Town 
South Africa 
Tel: +2721 418 9320 
Fax: +2721 418 9321 
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Chamber of Mines of South Africa 
5 Hollard Street 
P O Box 61809 
Marshalltown 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 498 7100 
Fax: +2711 834 1884 
Website: www.bullion.org.za 
 
Copper Development Association 
53 Rendell Road 
P O Box 14785 
Wadeville 
Germiston 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 824 3916 
Fax: +2711 824 3120 
Website: www.copperinfo.com 
 
Council for Geoscience 
280 Pretoria Road 
Silverton 
Pretoria 
South Africa 
Tel: +2712 841 1911 
Fax: +2712 841 1221 
Website: www.geoscience.org.za 
 
Council for Scientific and Industrial 
Research (CSIR) - Miningtek 
PO Box 91230 
Aukland Park 
South Africa 
Tel: +27 11 358 0000/0079 
Fax: +27 11 482 1214 
Email: enviro@csir.co.za 
website: www.csir.co.za  
 
Energy Research Institute, UCT 
PO Box 207 
Plumstead 
Cape Town 
South Africa 
Tel: +27 21 705 0120 
Fax: +27 21 705 6266 
Email: mdv@uctvms.uct.ac.za 
 
Jewellery Council of South Africa 
P O Box 1659 
Saxonwold 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 880 1713 
Fax: +2711 880 1714 
 
Mintek 
200 Malibongwe Drive 
Randburg 
South Africa 

Tel: +2711 709 4111 
Fax: +2711 793 2413 
Website: www.mintek.co.za 
 
National Union of Mineworkers 
7 Rissik Street 
P O Box 2424 
Johannesburg 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 403 9412 
Fax: +2711 403 9421 
 
Rough Diamond Dealers Association of 
South Africa 
Private Bag X1 
Excom 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 334 1930 
Fax: +2711 334 1933 
 
South African Diamond and Precious Metals 
Regulator 
5

th
 Floor SA Diamond Centre 

225 Main Street 
Johannesburg 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 334 8980 
Fax: +2711 334 8898 
www.sadpmr.co.za 
 
South African Institute of Mining and 
Metallurgy 
P O Box 61127 
Marshalltown 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 834 1273 
Fax: +2711 838 5923/833 8156 
 
South African Mining Development 
Association (SAMDA) 
P O Box 2236 
Houghton 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 486 0510 
Fax: +2711 447 7608 
 
State Diamond Trader 
5

th
 Floor SA Diamond Centre 

225 Main Street 
Johannesburg 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 334 2691 
Fax: +2711 334 1540 
Website: www.statediamondtrader.gov.za 
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SUDAN 
 
Ministry of Energy and Mining 
P O Box 2649 
Khartoum 
Sudan 
Tel: +249 73315 
 
Institute of Energy Research 
PO Box 2649 
Khartoum 
Sudan 
Tel: +249 11 80 137  
 
SWAZILAND 
 
Ministry of Natural Resources and Energy 
4

th
 Floor Income Tax Building 

Mhlambanyatsi Road 
P O Box 57 
Mbabane 
Swaziland 
Tel: +268 404 6244/6248/9354 
Fax: +268 404 2436 
 
TANZANIA 
 
Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources 
Sokoine/Mwepu Street 
Dar es Salaam 
Tanzania 
Tel : +255 222 117 153/112 793 
Fax : +255 222 116 719 
 
Tanzanian Petroleum Development 
Corporation 
PO Box 2774 
Dar es Salaam 
Tanzania 
Tel: +255 51 20774 
Fax: +255 51 20775 
 
TOGO 
 
Ministry of Mines and Energy 
Bp 1667 
Lome 
Togo 
Tel: +228 215 010 
 
TUNISIA 
 
Agence de Maitrise de l'Energie (AME) 
15 Rue 8000 
Montplaisir 
Tunisia 
Tel:+216 1787 700 
Fax: +216 1784 624  

Office National des Mines 
24 Rue 8601 
Zone Industrielle Charguia 
Tunisia 
Tel: +216 1788 842 
Fax: +216 1794 016 
 
National Agency for Energy Conservation 
15 rue 8000 Montplaisir 
Tunis 
1002 
Tunisia 
Tel: +216 1 787700 
Fax: +216 1 784624 
 
UGANDA 
 
Ministry of Energy and Minerals 
P O Box 7270 
Kampala 
Uganda 
Tel: +256 4131 1111/4123 4733 
Fax: +256 4123 4920 
Website: www.energyandminerals.go.ug 
 
ZAMBIA 
 
Ministry of Mines and Mineral Development 
P O Box 31939 
Lusaka 
Zambia 
Tel: +260 211 220 
 
Ministry of Energy and Water Development 
P O Box 36079 
Lusaka 
Zambia 
Tel: +260 125 2589 
Fax: +260 125 2589 
 
National Energy Council 
PO Box 37631 
Great East Road 
Bobil Oil Building 
Lusaka 
Zambia 
Tel: +260 292 165 
 
ZIMBABWE 
 
Ministry of Mines and Mining Development 
6

th
 Floor ZIMRE Centre 

Cnr Leopold Takawira/Kwame Nkrumah 
Harare 
Zimbabwe 
Tel: +263 470 3781 
Fax: +263 479 3065 
Website: www.mines.gov.zw 
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Chamber of Mines of Zimbabwe 
PO Box 712 
Harare 
Zimbabwe 
Tel: +263 4 702841 
Fax: +263 4 707983  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Zimbabwe Mining Development Corporation 
PO Box 4101 
Harare 
Zimbabwe 
Tel: +263 4 487014 
Fax: +263 4 487022 
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Ableen Farms Ltd 
 
Mining and exporters of zircon, sand, 
copper, zinc, lead and silica sand. 
 
Lagos 
Nigeria. 
Tel: +234 802 852 9898 
 
African Aura Resources Ltd 
 
Exploration and development of gold, iron 
and uranium in sub-Saharan Africa. 
 
Painters Hall Chambers 
8 Little Trinity Lane 
London EC4V 2AN 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 207 329 4722 
Fax: +44 207 329 4723 
Website: www.african-aura.com 
 
African Consolidated Resources 
 
Mineral exploration for chromite, gold, 
diamond, PGM’s, nickel and cobalt. 

 
281A Herbert Chitepo Avenue 
Harare 
Zimbabwe 
Tel: +263 912 229 540 
 
African Copper plc 
 
Copper exploration and development in 
Botswana. 
 
100 Pall Mall 
St James 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7321 3721 
Fax: +44 20 7321 3722 
Website: www.africancopper.com 
 
African Deposit Ltd 
 
Precious and semi-precious stone mining in 
Zambia. 
 
P O Box 33315 
Lusaka 
Zambia 
Tel: +260 9780 8056 
Fax: +260 127 2959 
 
 
 

African Diamonds plc 
 
Diamond exploration in Botswana and 
Congo. 
 
Website: www.afdiamonds.com 
 
African Eagle Resources 
 
Copper and gold mining.  
 
Based in Mozambique. 
Tel: +258 8238 2047 
Fax: +258 516 2113 
Website: www.africaneagle.co.uk 
 
African Energy Resources 
 
Exploration and development of uranium in 
Zambia, Botswana and Malawi.  
 
First Floor, 8 Colin Street 
West Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 6465 5500 
Fax: +618 6465 5599 
Website: www.africanenergyresources.com 
 
African Gem Resources 
 
Tanzanite mining in Tanzania. 
 
P O Box 99 
Melrose Arch 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 214 1000 
Fax: +2711 214 1010 
Website: www.africangem.com 
 
African Gold Group 
 
Gold exploration and development in Ghana 
and Mali. 
 
BCE Place, Canada Trust Tower 
27

th
 Floor 

161 Bay Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
Canada 
Tel: +1416 572 2252 
Fax: +1416 572 4107 
Website: www.africangoldgroup.com 
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African Goldfields Corporation 
 
Gold mining in Mali. 
 
Hippodrome – Rue 241 Porte 149 
Bamako 
Mali 
Tel: +223 221 1683 
 
African Marine Minerals Corporation 
 
Marine diamond exploration and 
development off the coast of Namibia. 
 
3

rd
 Floor Swaco House 

119 Independence Avenue 
P O Box 23590 
Windhoek 
Namibia 
Tel: +264 06126 0253 
Fax: +264 06124 4214 
 
African Metals Corporation 
 
Exploration of natural resources – diamonds 
in Mali, copper,  cobalt, oil and gas  in the 
DRC.   
 
Suite 205 
16055 Fraser Highway 
Surrey 
British Columbia 
Canada 
Tel: +604 507 2181  
Fax: +604 507 2187 
Website: www.africanmetals.com 
 
African Minerals Ltd 
 
Diamond projects in Sierra Leone 
 
Suite F5 
Hirzel Court 
St Peter Port 
Guernsey 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 1481 726 833 
Website: african-minerals.com 
 
African Petroleum Ltd 
 
Petroleum exploration in Nigeria. 
 
PO Box 512 
Lagos 
Nigeria 
Tel: +234 60 0050  
 

African Queen Mines Ltd 
 
Diamond exploration in Botswana and 
Namibia, gold exploration in Mozambique. 
 
Suite 1925 
P O Box 11553 
650 West Georgia Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 899 0100 
Fax: +604 899 0200 
Website: www.africanqueenmines.com 
 
African Rainbow Minerals (ARM) 
 
Copper mining in Zambia. 
 
29 Impala Road 
ARM House 
Sandton  
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 779 1300 
Fax: +2711 779 1312 
Website: www.arm.co.za 
 
Africo Resources 
 
Gold and base metal exploration and 
development in the DRC and Zambia. 
 
1030 West Georgia Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +1604 646 3225 
Fax: +1604 646 3226 
Website: www.africoresources.com 
 
Albidon Ltd 
 
Nickel mining in Zambia. 
 
Level 1 
62 Colin Street 
West Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9211 4600 
Fax: +618 9211 4699 
Website: www.albidon.com 
 
Aldershot 
 
Uranium exploration in Zambia 
 
Suite 209 
Old Sock Exchange Building 
475 Howe Street 
Vancouver 
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Canada 
Tel: +604 682 6718 
Fax: +604 682 6722 
 
Alexkor Ltd 
 
Alluvial diamond Mining in Namibia 
 
160 Jan Smuts Avenue 
2

nd
 Floor, South Wing 

Rosebank 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 788 8809 
Fax: +2711 788 8869 
Website: www.alexkor.co.za 
 
AmCan Minerals Ltd 
 
Diamond projects in Sierra Leone. 
 
36 Toronto Street 
Suite 250 
Ontario 
Canada 
Tel: +416 214 6296 
Fax: +416 214 6299 
Website : www.amcan.com 
 
Amil Solid Minerals $ Agro-Allied 
Company 
 
Mining and processing of solid minerals. 
 
125/129 Sabon Birni Road 
Lagos 
Nigeria 
Tel: +234 6231 9512 
Fax: +234 6231 2330 
 
AMI Resources Inc 
 
Gold exploration and development in 
Ghana. 
 
595 Howe Street 
Suite 900 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 669 2901 
Fax: +604 669 8922 
Website: www.intergratir.com 
 
Anglo American plc 
 
Mining activities in South Africa and other 
African countries. 
 
P O Box 61587 

Marshalltown 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 638 9111 
Fax: +2711 638 3221 
Website: www.angloamerican.co.uk 
 
AngloGold Ashanti Ltd 
 
Gold Mining in Ghana, Guinea, Mali 
Namibia, South Africa and Tanzania. 
 
P O Box 62117 
Johannesburg 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 637 6000 
Fax: +2786 685 6718 
 
Anvil Mining Congo 
 
Tantalum, niobium and rare earth elements 
mining in the DRC. 
 
5044 Tshiniama Avenue 
Quartier Golf 
Zone Lubumbashi 
Lubumbashi 
DRC 
Tel: +243 889 8096 
 
Aquarius Platinum 
 
Platinum operations in South Africa and 
Zimbabwe. 
 
The Great Wall Group Building 
5 Skeen Boulevard 
Bedfordview 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 455 2050 
Fax: +2711 455 5095 
Website: www.aquariusplatinum.com 
 
Athi River Mining Ltd 
 
Gold and industrial minerals mining. 
 
P O Box 41908 
Nairobi 
Kenya 
Tel: +254 0203 7446 20 
Fax: +254 0203 7536 76 
Website: www.armkenya.com 
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Axmin Inc 
 
Gold exploration in Central African Republic, 
Ghana, Mali, Senegal and Tanzania. 
 
Toronto Dominion Bank Tower 
Suite 4200 
Toronto Dominion Centre 
66 Wellington Street West 
Toronto, Ontario 
Canada 
Tel: +44 1227 761 986 (UK) 
Website: www.axmininc.com 
 
Bannerman Resources 
 
Uranium exploration in Namibia. 
 
22 Oxford Close 
Leederville 
Western Australia 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9381 1436 
Fax: +618 9381 1068 
Website: www.bannermanresources.com 
 
Banro Resource Corporation 
 
Gold exploration in the DRC. 
 
Website: www.banro.com 
e-mail: info@banro.com 
 
Baobab Resources 
 
Exploring for a variety of commodities in 
Mozambique. 
 
49 Phillimore Street 
P O Box 1229 
Fremantle 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9430 7151 
Fax: +618 9430 7664 
 
Barrick Gold Corporation 
 
Gold mining in Tanzania. 
 
P O Box 212 
Toronto Ontario 
Canada 
Tel: +416 307 7477 
Fax: +416 861 1509 
Website: www.barrick.com 
 
 
 

Bassari Resources 
 
Gold exploration in Senegal. 
 
Level 17 
500 Collins Street 
Melbourne 
Australia 
Tel: +613 9614 0600 
Fax: +613 9614 0550 
Website: www.bassari.com 
 
Bezant Resources Plc 
 
Gold exploration in Tanzania. 
 
Level 4, HPPL House 
28-42 Ventnor Avenue 
West Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9481 5681 
Fax: +618 9481 5044 
Website: www.bezantresources.com 
 
Brilliant Mining Corporation 
 
Nickel – copper and PGM deposits in Africa. 
 
1440 625 Howe Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 646 4527 
Fax: +604 646 4526 
Website: www.brilliantmining.com 
 
Brinkley Mining 
 
Uranium exploration in southern Sudan. 
 
5

th
 Floor 

33 St James Street 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7839 8840 
Fax: +44 20 7004 0959 
Website: www.brinkley-mining.com 
 
Birim Goldfields Ghana Ltd 
 
Gold exploration in Ghana and Burkina 
Faso. 
 
6 Akosombo Road 
Airport Residential Area 
Accra 
Ghana 
Tel: +233 2177 2708 
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Bonte Gold Mining Company 
 
Gold mining in Ghana 
 
7 Shippi Link 
P O Box C1079 
Accra Ghana 
Tel: +233 2177 4535 
Fax: +233 2177 3203 
 
BRC Diamondcore Ltd 
 
Diamond exploration in the DRC. 
 
1 First Canadian Place 
100 King Street 
7070 West Suite 
P O Box 419 
Toronto 
Canada 
Tel: +416 366 2221 
Fax: +416 366 7722 
Website: www.brc-diamondcore.com 
 
BSG Resources Ltd 
 
Diamond mining in Sierra Leone, iron ore, 
bauxite and uranium exploration in Guinea. 
 
West Wing 
Francis House 
Sir William Place 
St Peter Port 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 1481 812 000 
Fax: +44 1481 812 020 
Website: www.bsgresources.com 
 
Buchwa Iron Mining Company 
 
Iron ore production in Zimbabwe. 
 
Ashoka Millinium Complex 
Ring Road No 1 
Raipur 
India 
Tel: +91 771 241 9171 
Fax: +91 771 241 9181 
 
Burey Gold Ltd 
 
Gold exploration in Guinea. 
 
Mt Edon House 
30 Ledgar Road 
Balcatta 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9240 7660 

Fax: +618 9240 2406 
Website: www.bureygold.com 
 
Caledonia Mining Corporation 
 
Gold, base metal and diamond exploration 
in DRC and Zambia. 
 
2145 Dunwin Drive 
Ontario 
Canada 
Tel: +905 607 7543 
Fax: +905 607 9806 
Website: www.caledoniamining.com 
 
Carmeuse Lime Products 
 
Limestone mining. 
 
P O Box 1163 
Takoradi 
Ghana 
Tel: +233 314 6886 
Fax: +233 314 6072 
 
Cassidy Gold Corporation 
 
Gold exploration and mining in Guinea. 
 
141 Victoria Street 
Kamloops 
Canada 
Tel: +250 372 8222 
Fax: +250 828 2269 
Website: www.cassidygold.com 
 
Castillian Resources Corporation 
 
Nickel-copper exploration in Tanzania. 
 
65 Queen Street, West 
Suite 815 
P O Box 75 
Toronto, Ontario 
Canada 
Tel: +416 861 2264 
Fax: +416 861 8165 
Website: www.castllian.ca 
 
Castle Minerals Ltd 
 
Gold exploration in Ghana. 
 
Level 3, 10 Outram Street 
West Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9322 7018 
Fax: +618 9481 2335 
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Website: www.castleminerals.com.au 
 
Centamin Ltd 
 
Gold mining and base metal exploration in 
Egypt. 
 
57 Kishorn Road 
Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9316 2640 
Fax: +618 9316 2650 
Website: www.centamin.com.au 
 
Central African Gold 
 
Gold mining and exploration in Africa. 
 
Block B 
7 Eton Road 
Sandhurst 
Johannesburg 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 676 2500 
Fax: +2711 676 2535 
Website: www.centralafricangold.com 
 
CGA Mining Ltd 
 
Mineral exploration and development in 
Nigeria and Zambia. 
 
Level 5 BGC Centre 
28 The Esplanade 
Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9263 4000 
Fax: +618 9263 4020 
Website: www.cgamining.com 
 
Channel Resources 
 
Gold exploration in Burkina Faso 
 
Suite 1202 
1130 West Pender Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 684 7098 
Fax: +604 684 7079 
Website: www.channelresources.ca 
 
Chevalier Resources 
 
Base metal projects in the DRC. 
 
1200 McGille College Avenue 
Suite 1100 

Montreal 
Canada 
Tel: +514 845 8509 
Website: www.chevalierresources.com 
 
Cluff Mining plc 
 
Precious and base metal exploration in 
Burkina Faso and Ivory Coast. 
 
29 St James Place 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7495 2030 
Fax: +44 20 7495 2245 
Website: www.cluff-mining.com 
 
Conquest Resources Ltd 
 
Gold mining and exploration in Africa. 
 
220 Bay Street 
Suite 700 
Toronto 
Canada 
Tel: +647 728 4126 
Fax: +647 368 5344 
Website: www. Conquestresources.net 
 
Continental Nickel 
 
Nickel-copper sulphide exploration in 
Tanzania. 
 
67 Yonge Street 
Suite 1500 
Toronto 
Canada 
Tel: +416 364 7111 
Fax: +416 364 8114 
Website: www.continentalnickel.com 
 
Copper Resources Corporation 
 
Copper Mining in DRC. 
 
46 River Road 
Woodmead Extension 1 
Rivonia 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 803 1073 
Fax: +2711 807 6882 
 
Debswana 
 
Diamond mining in Botswana. 
 
Debswana House 



SECTION 2: MINING COMPANIES 

 

17 

P O Box 329 
Gaborone 
Botswana 
Tel: +267 395 1131 
Fax: +267 395 6110 
Website: www.debswana.com 
 
De Beers Consolidated Mines 
 
Diamond mining in Africa. 
 
Private Bag X01 
Southdale 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 374 7000 
Fax: +2711 374 7700 
Website: www.debeersgroup.com 
 
Diamonex 
 
Diamond exploration in Botswana. 
1/349 Coronation Drive 
P O Box 1357 
Milton QLD 4064 
Australia 
Tel: +617 3720 8944 
Fax: +617 3720 8988 
Website: www.diamonex.com.au 
 
DMC Mining 
 
Exploration and development of iron ore in 
the Rebublic of Congo. 
 
Level 3 
1060 Hay Street 
P O Box 1811 
West Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9486 1909 
Fax: +618 9486 8876 
Website: www.dmcmining.com.au 
 
Energem Resources Inc 
 
Renewable and alternative energy 
resources projects in 10 African countries. 
 
1

st
 Floor 

192 Sloane Street 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 207 201 9620 
Fax: +44 207 201 9641 
Website: www.energem.com 
 
 
 

Energy Ventures Ltd 
 
Uranium exploration in Botswana, Malawi, 
Zambia and Zimbabwe. 
 
Ground Floor 
8 Colin Street 
West Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9324 1171 
Fax: +618 9324 2171 
Website: www.energyventures.com.au 
 
Equigold 
 
Gold operations in west Africa. 
 
Level 9, AAMI Building 
500 Queen Street 
Brisbane 
Queensland 
Australia 
Tel: +617 3318 3300 
Fax: +617 3318 9203 
Website: www.iglgold.com 
 
Equinox Minerals 
 
Copper production in Zambia. 
 
Ground Floor 
50 King’s Park Road 
West Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9322 3318 
Fax: +618 9324 1195 
Website: www.eqr.com.au 
 
Erongo Energy Ltd 
 
Uranium exploration in Namibia. 
 
30 Ledgar Road 
Balcatta 
Western Australia 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9240 8801 
Fax: +618 9240 2406 
Website: www.erongoenergy.com.au 
 
Etruscan Resources Inc. 
 
Diamond and gold exploration in Mali, Niger, 
Burkina Faso, Ivory Coast and Ghana. 
 
Suite 306, Royal bank Building 
1597 Bedford Highway 
Halifax 
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Nova Scotia 
Canada 
Tel: +902 832 6700 
Fax: +902 832 6702 
Website: www.etruscan.com 
 
Exxaro Resources 
 
Coal mining in South Africa and zinc mining 
in Namibia. 
 
P O Box 9229 
Pretoria 
South Africa 
Tel: +2712 307 5000 
Fax: +2712 307 4760 
Website: www.exxaro.com 
 
Firestone Diamonds plc 
 
Diamond exploration and mining in 
Botswana and South Africa. 
 
26-28 Hammersmith Grove 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 8834 1028 
Fax: +44 20 8181 6894 
Website: www.firestonediamonds.com 
 
First Quantum Minerals 
 
Copper, cobalt and gold projects in the 
DRC, Zambia and Mauritania. 
 
8

th
 Floor 

543 Granville Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 688 6577 
Fax: +604 688 3818 
Website: www.first-quantum.com 
 
Forsys Metals 
 
Uranium, precious and base metal projects 
in Namibia. 
 
277 Lakeshore Road East 
Suite 403 Oakville 
Canada 
Tel: +905 844 4646 
Fax: +905 844 8949 
Website: www.forsymetals.com 
 
 
 
 

Forte Energy 
 
Uranium exploration in Mauritania and the 
Republic of Guinea. 
 
36 Outram Street West 
Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9322 4071 
Fax: +618 9322 4073 
Website: www.forteenergy.com.au 
 
Fundy Minerals 
 
Alluvial diamond exploration in Liberia. 
 
527 Beaverbrook Court 
Suite 198 
Frederickton 
New Brunswick 
Canada 
Tel: +416 238 0361 
Website: www.fundyminerals.com 
 
Gem Diamonds 
 
Diamond production in Angola, Lesotho, 
Botswana and the DRC. 
 
2 Eaton Gate 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 203 043 0280 
Fax: +44 203 043 0281 
Website: www.gemdiamonds.com 
 
Gemfields Resources 
 
Coloured gemstones production in Zambia. 
 
54 Jermyn Street 
London  
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7518 3405 
Fax: +44 20 7197 8193 
Website: www.gemfields.co.uk 
 
Geovic Mining Corporation 
 
Cobalt mining in Cameroon. 
 
1200 17

th
 Street 

Suite 980 
Denver 
Canada 
Tel: +303 476 6455 
Fax: +303 476 6456 
Website: www.geovic.net 
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Glencar Mining Plc 
 
Precious and base metal exploration in 
Ghana and Uganda. 
 
71 Lower Baggot Street 
Dublin 2 
Ireland 
Tel: +353 1661 9974  
Fax: +353 1661 1205 
Website: www.glencarmining.ie 
 
Global Alumina Corporation 
 
Bauxite production in the Republic of 
Guinea. 
 
38

th
 Floor 

245 Park Avenue 
New York 
USA 
Tel: +212 351 0000 
Website: www/globalalumina.com 
 
Golden Star Resources 
 
Gold production in Ghana. 
 
1091 W. Toller Drive 
Suite 300 
Littleton 
Colorado 
USA 
Tel: +303 830 9000 
Fax: +303 830 9094 
Website: www.gsr.com 
 
Gold Rush Resources 
 
Gold exploration in Burkina Faso. 
 
550-800 West Pender Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 602 9973 
Fax: +604 681 5910 
Website: www.goldrushresources.ca 
 
Great Quest Metals 
 
Gold and phosphate exploration in Mali. 
 
515-475 Howe Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 689 2882 
Fax: +604 684 5854 
Website: www.greatquest.com 

Helio Resource Corporation 
 
Gold exploration and development in 
Tanzania. 
 
580-625 Howe Street 
Vancouver 
British Columbia 
Canada 
Tel: +604 638 8002 
Fax: +604 638 8011 
Website: www.helioresource.com 
 
High River Gold 
 
Gold exploration in Burkina Faso. 
 
155 University Avenue 
Suite 1700 
Toronto, Ontario 
Canada 
Tel: +416 947 1440 
Fax: +416 360 0010 
Website: www.hrg.ca 
 
Hwange Colliery Company Ltd 
 
Coal mining in Zimbabwe. 
 
17 Nelson Mandela Avenue 
Harare 
Zimbabwe 
Tel: +263 478 1985 
Fax: +263 478 1988 
 
International Barytex Resources 
 
Copper exploration in the DRC. 
 
1700-700 West Pender Street 
Vancouver 
British Columbia 
Canada 
Tel: +604 688 9368 
Fax: +604 688 9336 
Website: www.barytex.com 
 
International Gold Exploration 
 
Gold and nickel exploration in Kenya and 
Burundi. 
 
Kungsgatan 44, 4

th
 fl 

Stockholm 
Sweden 
Tel: +468 204 609 
Fax: +468 6115 763 
Website: www.ige.se 
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International Gold Mining 
 
Gold and uranium exploration and 
development in Tanzania. 
 
641 Lonsdale Avenue 
Suite 869 
North Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel : +604 988 8186 
Fax : +604 357 5353 
Website : www.internationalgoldmining.com 
 
Kalahari Minerals 
 
Copper and uranium projects in Namibia. 
 
1B, 38 Jermyn Street 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7292 9110 
Fax: +44 20 3214 0079 
Website: www.kalahari-minerals.com 
 
Katanga Mining 
 
Copper-cobalt project in the DRC. 
 
15 Golden Square 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7440 5800 
Fax: +44 20 7440 5801 
Website: www.katangamining.com 
 
Kiwara Resources 
 
Copper, nickel, cobalt and uranium 
exploration in Zambia. 
 
4

th
 Floor, 2 Cromwell Place 

South Kensington 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7581 4477 
Fax: +44 20 7589 7806 
Website: www. Kiwara.co.uk 
 
Konkola Copper Mines plc 
Copper mining in Zambia. 
 
Stand M/1408 
Fern Avenue 
Chingola 
Zambia 
Tel: +260 212 350 000 
Website: www.kcm.co.zm 
 

Kopane Diamond Developments 
 
Diamond production in Lesotho. 
 
Carlyle House 
235-237 Vauxhall Bgridge Road 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7963 9590 
Fax: +44 20 7233 5446 
Website: www.kopanediamonds.com 
 
Lisungwe Plc 
 
Pyrite exploration in Malawi. 
 
Based in Malawi 
Tel: +148 377 1992 
Fax: +148 377 2087 
Website: www.lisungwe.com 
 
Lithic Metals and Energy 
 
Nickel and uranium exploration in Togo and 
Zambia, respectively. 
 
19 Richardson Street 
West Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9322 5804 
Fax: +618 9322 5821 
Website: www.zambezinickel.com 
 
Lonrho Mining 
 
Diamond exploration in Angola. 
12 Walker Avenue 
West Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9321 5887 
Website: www.lonrhomining.com 
 
Lunashya Copper Mines plc 
 
Copper and cobalt mining in Zambia. 
 
P O Box 90456 
Luanshya 
Copperbelt 
Zambia 
Tel: +260 254 4555 
Fax: +260 251 2223 
 
Maghreb Minerals 
 
Base metals, silver and industrial minerals 
exploration in Tunisia. 
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Blackwell House 
Guildhall Yard 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7556 0940 
Fax: +44 20 7556 0944 
Website: www.maghrebminerals.co.uk 
 
Magna Mining 
 
Uranium project in Namibia. 
 
Based in Australia 
Tel: +618 9322 7822 
Fax: +618 9322 7823 
Website: www.magnamining.com.au 
 
Mamba Minerals Ltd 
 
Exploring for gold, nickel and copper in 
Mozambique. 
 
Based in Australia 
Website: www.mamba.com.au 
 
Mano River Resources 
 
Diamond, gold and iron ore exploration in 
Sierra Leone, Liberia, Guinea and the DRC. 
 
Enquiries: info@manoriver.com 
Website: www.manoriver.com 
 
Mantra Resources 
 
Uranium, gold and copper projects in 
Tanzania, Malawi and Mozambique. 
 
Level 9, BGC Centre 
28 The Esplanade 
Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9322 6322 
Fax: +618 9322 6558 
Website: mantraresources.com.au 
 
Marine Mining Corporation 
 
Exploring for gold and diamonds in the 
offshore continental shelf of Ghana. 
 
856 Millwood Road 
Toronto 
Canada 
Tel: +416 421 2277 
Fax: +416 421 0949 
Website: www.marinemining.com 
 

Mayfair Mining and Minerals Inc. 
 
Alluvial gold-platinum project in Zambia. 
 
South Lodge 
Paxhill Park 
Lindfield 
West Sussex 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 1444 220 210 
Fax: +44 1444 482 461 
Website: www.mayfair-mining.com 
 
Mega Uranium Mining Company 
 
Uranium exploration in Cameroon. 
 
The Exchange Tower 
130 King Street West 
Suite 2500 
Toronto 
Canada 
Tel: +416 643 7630 
Fax: +416 941 1090 
Website: www.megauranium.com 
 
Merrex Gold Inc. 
 
Gold production in Mali. 
 
1550 Bedford Highway 
Suite 802, Suntower 
Bedford 
Canada 
Tel: +902 832 5555 
Fax: +902 832 2223 
Website: www.merrexgold.com 
 
Metalex Ventures Ltd 
 
Diamond exploration in Morocco and 
Angola. 
 
203-1634 Harvey Avenue 
Kelowna 
Canada 
Tel: +250 860 8599 
Fax: +250 860 1362 
Website: www.metalexventures.com 
 
Midlands Minerals Corporation 
 
Gold and diamond exploration in Ghana and 
Tanzania. 
 
1210 Shepard Avenue East 
Suite 302 
Toronto, Ontario 
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Canada 
Tel: +416 492 6992 
Fax: +416 492 6993 
Website: www.midlandsminerals.com 
 
Motapa Diamonds Inc. 
 
Diamond exploration in Botswana, Namibia, 
Zambia, Mozambique and Sierra Leone. 
 
205-930 Harbourside Drive 
North Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 980 6770 
Fax: +604 980 6746 
Website: www.motapadiamonds.com 
 
Mount Burgess Gold Mining 
 
Base metals and diamond exploration in 
Botswana and Namibia. 
 
Level 4, 109 St Georges Terrace 
Perth 
Western Australia 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9322 6311 
Fax: +618 9322 4607 
Website: www.mountburgess.com 
 
Mwana Africa Plc 
 
Gold, diamond and base metals exploration 
in Ghana, Zimbabwe and the DRC. 
 
Devon House 
12-15 Dartmouth Street 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7654 5580 
Fax: +44 20 7654 5581 
Website: www. mwanaafrica.com 
 
Namibian Resources Plc 
 
Alluvial Diamond Mining in Namibia. 
 
302 High Street 
Crydon 
Surrey 
CRO 1NG 
Tel: +208 726 0900 
Fax: +208 726 0880 
Website: www.namibianresources.com 
 
 
 
 

Navasota Resources Ltd 
 
Bauxite production in Guinea. 
626-235 First Avenue 
Kamloops, BC 
Canada 
Tel: +250 374 7377 
Fax: +250 828 2269 
Website: www.navasota.com 
 
Nile Mining Company 
 
Industrial minerals mining in Egypt. 
 
3 Abdu Allah Nour Street 
Elmarghany 
Heliopolis 
Cairo 
Egypt 
Tel: +202 418 1017 
Fax: +202 418 5035 
 
Nobel Paragon Mining 
 
Geological services in research, prospecting 
and mining of natural resources. 
 
16b Jan Brand Street 
P O Box 21971 
Windhoek 
Namibia 
Tel: +264 81214 3511 
Fax: +264 61220 362 
 
North Atlantic Resources 
 
Gold exploration in western and southern 
Mali. 
 
Re 816 
Porte 1198 Faladie SEMA 
Bamako 
Mali 
Tel : +223 220 3411 
 
Odyssey Resources Ltd 
 
Gold and copper-silver exploration in 
Morocco. 
 
1111 St Charles West 
West Tower, Suite 411 
Longueuil, Quebec 
Canada 
Tel: +450 677 1233 
Fax: +450 677 2601 
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Oklo Uranium Ltd 
 
Uranium and phosphate exploration in Mali 
and Niger. 
 
169 A Broadway 
Nedlands 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9386 4003 
Fax: +618 9386 3004 
Website: www.oklouranium.com 
 
Pangea DiamondFields Plc 
 
Diamond mining and exploration in Central 
African Republic, Angola and the DRC. 
 
Falcon Cliff 
Palace Road 
P O Box 75 
Douglas 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 16 2463 0000 
Fax: +44 16 2463 0001 
Website: www.pangeadiamondfields.com  
 
Pencari Mining Corporation 
 
Gold and uranium exploration in 
Madagascar. 
 
1750-1177 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 683 2808 
Fax: +604 683 2286 
Website: www.pencarimining.com 
 
Perseus mining 
 
Gold exploration in Ghana and Ivory Coast. 
 
30 Ledgar Road 
Balcatta 
Western Australia 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9240 6344 
Fax: +618 9240 2406 
Website: www. perseusmining.com 
 
Petra Diamonds 
 
Diamond exploration in Sierra Leone. 
 
Silver Point Office Park 
Block 3 
22 Ealing Crescent 
Bryanston 

Johannesburg 
South Africa 
Tel: +2711 702 6900 
Fax: +2711 706 3071 
 
Playfair Mining 
 
Diamond exploration in Botswana. 
 
520-470 Granville Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 687 7178 
Fax : +604 687 7179 
Website : www.playfairmining.com 
 
PMI Gold Corporation 
 
Gold mining in Ghana. 
 
511-475 Howe Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 682 8089 
Fax: +604 682 8094 
Website: www.pmigoldcorp.com 
 
Rachana Global LDA 
 
Natural resource exploration in Africa.  
Currently exploring for coal, gold, copper, 
tantalum, titanium and iron ore.   
 
Based in Mozambique. 
Tel: +258 82830 7159 
 
Riverstone Resources Inc. 
 
Gold exploration in Burkia Faso. 
 
1125-595 Howe Street 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 801 5020 
Website: www.riverstoneresources.com 
 
Robex Resources Inc. 
 
Gold exploration in Mali. 
 
1191 De Montegny 
Sillery 
Canada 
Tel: +418 527 3588 
Fax: +418 527 4996 
Website: www.robexgold.com 
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Rosh Pinah Mine Holdings 
 
Lead and zinc mining in Namibia. 
 
Tel: +264 6327 4200 
Fax: +264 6327 4209 
 
Rossing Uranium 
 
Uranium mining in Namibia. 
 
Private Bag 5005 
Swakopmund 
Namibia 
Tel: +264 64 520 2382 
Fax: +264 64 520 2286 
Website: www.rossing.com 
 
Sanu Resources Ltd 
 
Base metals and gold exploration in Eritrea, 
Burkina Faso, Morocco and the republic of 
Congo. 
 
885 West Georgia Street 
Suite 2101 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 689 7842 
Fax: +604 689 4250 
Website: www.sanuresources.com 
 
Semafo 
 
Gold mining in Guinea, Niger and Burkina 
Faso. 
 
750 Marcel-Laurin Boulevard 
Suite 375 
Saint Laurent 
Quebec 
Canada 
Tel : +514 744 4408 
Fax : +514 744 2291 
Website : www.semafo.com 
 
Shamika Resources 
 
Tin, tantalum, niobium and tungsten 
exploration in the DRC. 
 
1980 Sherbrook Street West 
Suite 1100 
Montreal 
Quebeck 
Canada 
Tel: +514 931 9990 
Fax: +514 907 5122 

Website: www.shamikaresources.com 
 
Shanta Gold 
 
Gold exploration in Tanzania. 
 
Suite A, St Peter Port House 
Sauzmarez Street 
Guernsey 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 1481 726 300 
Fax: +44 1481 729 200 
Website: www.shantagold.com 
 
Sheba Exploration 
 
Gold and copper exploration in Ethiopia. 
 
72-80 Widemash Street 
Hereford 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 1432 352 525 
Fax: +44 1432 342 298 
Website: www.shebaexploration.com 
 
Shield Mining 
 
Gold and base metal exploration in 
Mauritania. 
 
680 Murray Street 
West Perth 
Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9322 8393 
Fax: +618 9322 5444 
Website: www.shieldmining.com 
 
Sierra Rutile Ltd 
 
Mining and processing heavy minerals. 
 
20 Hill Cot Road 
Freetown 
Sierra Leone 
Tel: +232 2222 3448 
Fax: +232 2222 8144 
 
Skorpion Zinc Mine 
 
Lead and zinc mining in Namibia. 
 
Situated 25 km north of Rosh Pinah in 
south-west Namibia. 
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Sphere Investments 
 
Magnetite exploration and development in 
Mauritania. 
 
680 Murray Street 
West Perth 
Western Australia 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9322 5222 
Fax: +618 9322 5444 
Website: www.sphereinvestments.com.au 
 
Sundance Resources Ltd 
 
Magnetite exploration and development in 
Cameroon. 
 
Level 27, St Martins Tower 
44 St Georges Terrace 
Perth 
Australia 
Tel: +618 9220 2300 
Fax: +618 9220 2309 
Website: www.sundanceresources.com 
 
Sunridge Gold Corporation 
 
Gold exploration in Eritrea and Madagascar. 
 
Based in Canada 
Tel: +604 899 1505/688 1263 
Website: www.sunridgegold.com 
 
Tanzanian Royalty Exploration 
Corporation 
 
Diamonds, gold and Nickel exploration in 
Tanzania. 
 
404-1688 152

nd
 Street 

South Surrey 
Canada 
Tel: +604 536 7873 
Fax: +604 536 2529 
Website: 
www.tanzanianroyaltyexploration.com 
 
TanzaniteOne Ltd 
 
Tanzanite mining in Tanzania. 
 
Clarendon House 
2 Church Street 
Hamilton 
Bermuda 
Canada 
Tel: +441 295 1422 

Fax: +441 299 4988 
Website: www.tanzaniteone.com 
 
Target Resources 
 
Recovery of alluvial diamonds and gold in 
Sierra Leone. 
 
16

th
 Floor Marble Arch Tower 

55 Bryanston Street 
London 
United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7258 2300 
Fax: +44 20 7258 2321 
Website: www.target-resources.co.uk 
 
Tiomin Resources 
 
Exploration and development of titanium 
mineral sands deposits in Kenya. 
 
18 King Street East 
Suite 810 
Toronto, Ontario 
Canada 
Tel: +416 350 3779 
Fax: +416 350 3570 
Website: www.tiomin.com 
 
Titanium Resources Group 
 
Exploration and development of titanium 
mineral sands deposits in Sierra Leone. 
 
Website: www.titaniumresources.com 
 
Trans Global Mining and Farms Ltd 
 
Diamond mining in Ghana. 
 
125 Akwashomboi Street 
Accra 
Greater Accra 
Ghana 
Tel: +34 6182 50132 
 
Trendfield Energy and Resources 
 
Mining exploration in Niger. 
 
Boulevard Mohammed VI 
457 Rue YN 25 
Niamey 
Niger 
Tel: +227 754 448 
Fax: +227 754 450 
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Tsodilo Resources 
 
Diamond, base and precious metal 
exploration in Angola and the Republic of 
Congo. 
 
Based in Canada 
Tel: +416 572 2033 
Fax: +416 572 4164 
 
Unified Resources Development Ltd 
 
Garnet mining in Kenya as well as tanzanite 
and gold mining in Tanzania. 
 
P O Box 66518 
Dar es Salaam 
Tanzania 
Tel : +255 744 282 212 
 
Uranium Hunter Corporation 
 
Uranium and precious metal exploration in 
east Africa. 
 
Based in Canada. 
Tel: +647 328 0937 
Website: www.uraniumhuntercorp.com 
 
Weatherly International 
 
Copper production in Namibia, Zambia and 
the DRC. 
 
Based in Namibia 
Website: www.weatherlyplc.com 
 
West African Diamonds 
 
Diamond exploration in Sierra Leone and 
Guinea. 
 
Based in England. 
Website: www.westafdiamonds.com 
 
 
Western Metals Ltd 
 
Gold project in Tanzania. 
 
Unit 7, 100 Railway Road 
Subiaco 
Australia 
Tel: +618 6380 3600 
Fax: +618 9382 8022 
Website: www.westernmetals.com.au 
 
 

Xemplar Energy Corporation 
 
Development of uranium projects in 
Namibia. 
 
595 Howe Street 
Suite 306 
Vancouver 
Canada 
Tel: +604 687 4191 
Fax: +604 871 9926 
Website: www.xemplar.ca 
 
Xstrata Plc 
 
A global diversified mining group operating 
in 19 countries, including Africa. 
 
P O Box 102 
6301 Zug 
Switzerland 
Tel: +41 41 726 60 70 
Fax: +41 41 726 60 89 
 
Zambian Consolidated Copper Mines 
(ZCCM) Investments Holdings plc 
 
Copper, cobalt, silver and gold mining in 
Zambia. 
 
5309 Dedan Kimathi Road 
P O Box 30048 
Lusaka 
Zambia 
Tel: +260 122 1023 
Fax: +260 122 1057/0449 
 
Zimbabwe Alloys Mines Ltd 
 
Quartz and chrome mining in Zimbabwe. 
 
15

th
 Floor, Social Security Centre 

Cnr Sam Nujoma & Julius Nyerere Way 
Harare 
Zimbabwe 
Tel: +263 473 7329 
Fax: +263 479 1805 
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